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DIRECTIVE 17-EX-4  

 

 TO:          All Insurers Issuing Benefit Payments under a Health Benefit Plan  

 

 FROM:    Ralph T. Hudgens 

                 Insurance and Safety Fire Commissioner  

  

 DATE:    May 17, 2017  

 

 RE:     Average Contracted Rate Examination Data Call 

 __________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

 Pursuant to O.C.G.A. §33-2-11 the Department is issuing an exam data call to all insurers  issuing 

 benefit payments under a health benefit plan in order to collect contracted rate statistical data. 

 Collection of this data will assist the Department in the preparation of a report which will be submitted 

 to the General Assembly prior to the next legislative session.  

 

 The submission will include paid claims data for services incurred from January 1, 2016 to December 

 31, 2016 which are paid by the time the insurer submits the data filing to the Department. The data 

 submission deadline is Friday, June 16, 2017.  Please go to the following web address to download the 

 electronic data file and receive additional instructions:   

 

www.oci.ga.gov/Insurers/ACRfiling.aspx 

 Should you have any questions regarding this Directive, please contact the Office of the Commissioner 

 of Insurance, Insurance and Financial Oversight Division, Suite 602, West Tower, Floyd Building, 2 

 Martin  Luther King, Jr. Drive, Atlanta, Georgia 30334, (404) 657-7277.  
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